
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
March 8, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Todd Wintters ......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 

 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  
www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted 
on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

· Employee Milestone Anniversaries (L. Fagerstrom, Human Resources Manager) 
 



March 8, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

                                                     
Sam Satterwhite, Director of the WEDC, 20 years 
Kevin England, Stormwater Technician, 15 years 
Pat Mitchell, Code Enforcement Officer, 10 years 
Melissa Beard, Assistant Finance Director, 10 years 
Marge Turano, Accountant, 10 years 
Silas Hughes, Police Officer, 10 years 
Aaron Clampitt, Parks Maintenance Worker, 10 years 
 
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of February 23, 2016 Regular Meeting of 

the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of January 31, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

C. Consider and act upon the approval of the Change Order #1 to Wylie Contract W2015-48-B 
FM1378 (Country Club Road) Paving and Drainage Improvements Project with Ed Bell 
Construction Company in the amount of $55,760.00, and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Kreymer Park, developing 151 
residential lots, generally located on East Stone Road approximately 2000’ south of East 
Brown Street. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-04, amending the zoning from Single-Family 
Residential (SF-10/24) to Neighborhood Service with Specific Use Permit (NS-SUP) to allow 
Assisted Living Facility with 9x18 parking spaces on 3.126 acre tract of land situated in the 
D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. Property generally located northeast corner of West 
Brown Street and Westgate Way. ZC 2016-01 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

F. Consider and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-07(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Collin, Dallas and Rockwall Counties, Texas, amending Resolution No. 2016-02(R), which 
ordered the May 7, 2016 General Election; modifying the method of voting in Dallas and 
Rockwall Counties to paper ballots and providing that the entire City shall constitute one 
Election Precinct for the Election. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
 
 



March 8, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

                                                     
G. Consider and act upon a contract between Elections System and Software (ES&S) and the 

City of Wylie for the lease of an Automark voting machine and supplies to conduct the May 
7, 2016 Election for Dallas and Rockwall County Voters. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

H. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-08(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 
a Mutual Aid Agreement for Fire Protection Services between the City of Wylie and the City 
of Lucas. (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 
 

       
READING OF ORDINANCE 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 

§§Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; CLOSED MEETING.  
A governmental body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on its 
negotiating position. 

 
· Discussion regarding property generally located near the intersection of Country Club 

and Brown St.  
 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on March 4, 2016  at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

  

 
Wylie City Council 

 
Minutes 

City Council Meeting  
Tuesday, February 23, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 

Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 
300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 

Wylie, TX 75098 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor Eric Hogue, Mayor pro tem Keith 
Stephens, Councilman David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane 
Culver, and Councilman Todd Wintters.  Councilman William Whitney III was absent. 
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Jeff Butters; 
Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; Finance Director, Linda Bantz; WEDC Executive 
Director, Sam Satterwhite; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Police Chief, Anthony Henderson; City 
Engineer, Chris Holsted; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig Kelly; 
and various support staff.  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Hogue gave the Invocation and Mayor pro tem Stephens led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
PRESENTATIONS 
  

• Recognition of WHS student, Nikki Osborne, for her selection to the Naval Academy. (E. 
Hogue, Mayor) 
 

Mayor Hogue read a proclamation congratulating Wylie High School Senior Nikki Osborne for 
her nomination and acceptance to the United States Naval Academy.  She was nominated by 
Senator Pete Sessions.  Sessions also nominated her for the United States Air Force Academy 
which is still pending.  Osborne is an outstanding student at Wylie High School and has been 
active with the Lady Pirate Soccer Team, Student Council, and the National Honor Society.  Her 
parents were in attendance for the presentation. 

 
• Proclamation Designating February as Black History Month.  (E. Hogue, Mayor) 

 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

Mayor Hogue presented a proclamation honoring Black History Month and recognizing 
Charlene Foster for her dream of becoming a professional chef.  She opened her successful 
business called Southern Goodness Catering in 2010.   
 

• CWD Annual Report. (J. Butters, Asst. City Manager) 
 
Community Waste Disposal representative Robert Medigovich presented the CWD 2015 Annual 
Report.   
 

• Presentation to Recognize the Participants of the Recent Active Shooter Drills in the City of 
Wylie. (B. Parker, Fire Chief and B. Blythe, Asst. Fire Chief) 

 
Fire Chief Parker gave a brief presentation regarding the recent Active Shooter drill that was 
conducted at the Municipal Complex City Hall.  He recognized Wylie East Audio/Visual students 
who videotaped the active shooter drill last September and made a video of the day.  Parker 
gave certificates of appreciation to film students in attendance.  He also recognized the Wylie 
East Theatre Department, who were unable to attend, for their active participation. 
    
         
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
No citizens were present wishing to address Council during Citizens Comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of February 9, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
B. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-06(R) authorizing the appointment of Art 

Maldonado as Municipal Court Judge for the City of Wylie effective April 1, 2016 setting 
terms and stipend of service. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

C. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for January 31, 
2016. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

D. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
January 31, 2016. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, adoption of Resolution No. 2016-07(R) determining a public 
necessity to acquire certain property for public use by eminent domain for the purpose of, 
among other things,  the construction, access, repair, maintenance and replacement of 
rights-of-way (in fee simple), drainage easements, temporary construction easements and 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

related improvements necessary for the Woodbridge Parkway Project; giving notice of an 
official determination to acquire property for said rights-of-way and easements; authorizing 
the City Manager to establish procedures for acquiring  the rights-of-way and easements on 
said property, offering to acquire the rights-of-way and easements voluntarily from the 
landowner through the making of bona fide offers; authorizing the use of eminent domain to 
condemn, appropriating funds;  providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; 
and providing for an effective date. (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Wintters to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman 
Whitney absent.  
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
Mayor Hogue announced Councilman Todd Wintters was not attending the discussion or vote 
on Item #1 due to a conflict of interest on the item.  (Conflict of Interest Affidavit on file) 
Councilman Wintters left the chambers. 
 
Tabled Item from 02-09-2016 
Remove from the Table and Consider: 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Wintters to remove Item #1 
ZC 2016-01 from the table and consider.   A vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0-1 with 
Councilman Wintters abstaining and Councilman Whitney absent.  
 
1. Continue a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change of zoning from Single-

Family Residential to Neighborhood Service with Specific Use Permit to allow Assisted 
Living Facility on 3.126 acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. 
Property generally located northeast corner of West Brown Street and Westgate Way. ZC 
2016-01 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting to develop 
a 64 unit Assisted Living complex.  The complex will consist of 32 units designated for memory care, and 
32 units designated for assisted living quarters.  The proposed project consists of 4 buildings of 11,800 
s.f. each, with 16 units per building.  At the February meeting the Council tabled the subject request to 
allow the applicant time to revisit the parking count. 
  
Ollie explained that in accordance with current zoning regulations, the subject development would require 
64 parking spaces; however, the developer is proposing a reduction based on industry standards and 
specified uses. 
  
Ollie explained Section 2.1 of Exhibit “B” describes the proposed parking need.  The parking needs are 
based on 32 units designated for memory care residents thereby requiring zero parking spaces and 32 
units dedicated for Assisted living requiring 16 spaces; 1 per 6 for visitors for a total of 11 spaces; and a 
total of 17 spaces required for employees with a max shift count of 17 employees.  This would result in an 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

overall total of 44 parking spaces required; however, the applicant will provide a total of 60 spaces if 9x18 
parking stalls are utilized.  If 10x20 parking stalls are required, then the total count reduces to 51 spaces. 
 
Bill Thomas, representative of Global Senior Housing, addressed Council stating that the revised plan is 
showing sixty parking stalls of 9X18 parking spaces or fifty three 10X20 parking spaces.  He noted the 
company is good with both and Council could choose the spacing they preferred.  
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue continued the Public Hearing on ZC 2016-01 at 7:08 p.m. asking anyone present 
wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
No one was present wishing to address Council. 
 
Mayor Hogue closed the Public Hearing at 7:09 p.m.  
 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to 
approve a change in zoning from Single Family Residential to Neighborhood Service with 
Specific Use Permit to allow for Assisted Living Facility with sixty 9X18 parking spaces on 3.126 
acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021.  Property generally located 
northeast corner of West Brown Street and Westgate Way, ZC2016-01.  A vote was taken and 
the motion passed 5-0-1 with Councilman Wintters abstaining and Councilman Whitney absent. 
  

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, an amendment to PD 2006-01 to allow 

R5.5 and R8.5 zoning categories for single-family residential development on approximately 
104.82 acres, generally located between McCreary Road and Springwell Parkway 
approximately 1200 feet south of FM544.   ZC 2016-02 (R. Ollie, Development Services 
Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 

              Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting to table at 
this time as this item has been scheduled for the February 8, 2016 Park Board meeting.  Therefore the 
applicant would like to request the item be tabled until the March 1, 2016 P&Z meeting. 

 
Ollie stated the PD currently specifies minimum lot sizes of 5,500 square feet with single family houses 
starting at 2,000 square feet and 8,500 square feet lots with houses starting at 2,200 square feet with the 
maximum number of lots not to exceed 436 lots.  Set backs are typical except j-swing garages with a 
proposed 15 foot setback and side yards, except corner lots, of 5 feet. 
  
Properties to the north are developed as retail and to the west as age restricted multi family.  
 
Ollie reported the Parks Board will consider the dedication and park improvements at their February 22, 
2016 meeting including the possibility of constructing a hike and bike trail within the Oncor property that 
runs east-west through the proposed subdivision. This trail could lead to a connection to the City of 
Murphy trail that ultimately leads, unbroken, to Breckenridge Park in Richardson.  
 
The Planning Commissioners voted 5-0 for approval. 
 
 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue continued the Public Hearing on ZC 2016-02 at 7:11 p.m. asking anyone present 
wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
No one was present wishing to address Council. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Arrington, seconded by Councilman Wintters to continue 
the public hearing and table Item #2 - an amendment to PD 2006-01 t allow R5.5 and R8.5 
zoning categories for single-family residential development on approximately 104.82 acres, 
generally located between McCreary Road and Springwell Parkway approximately 1200 feet 
south of FM 544 (ZC 2016-02) to the March 22, 2016 City Council Meeting.  A vote was taken 
and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney absent.  
 
 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Commercial 

Corridor (CC) and Light Industrial (LI) to Planned Development-Light Industrial (PD-LI) 
to allow for proposed Mixed Use Development for retail and self-storage use on 6.25 acres, 
generally located southeast of SH 78 between Century Way and old Alanis Drive. ZC 2016-
03 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting to table 
the item until the second meeting in March to address the recommendations posed by the Planning 
Commission.  
 
The original proposal included development of 9,300 square feet of commercial retail space and 106,800 
gross square feet of self-storage along the frontage of Highway 78 on approximately 2-1/2 acres, 
currently zoned Commercial Corridor. The balance of the property would consist of 2 three-story self-
storage buildings and one single story self-storage building totaling 145,749 square feet and is currently 
zoned Light Industrial.  
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the Public Hearing on ZC 2016-03 at 7:14 p.m. asking anyone present 
wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
No one was present wishing to address Council. 
 
Mayor Hogue continued the public hearing. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Dahl to continue the 
public hearing and table ZC 2016-03 to a future City Council meeting to allow the applicant time 
to address recommendations posed by the Planning Commission.   A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney absent.  
 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

 
 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, amending PD 2014-42 & Concept Plan 

of the Kingsbridge subdivision to decrease the front yard setback a maximum of five feet 
for floor plans with an in-side or outside swing garage, provided the garages for the 
dwellings are in a swing configuration and any garages that does face the street is not less 
than the minimum front yard setback of 20 feet in Tract A and 25 feet in Tract B. Generally 
located south of Parker Road and approximately ½ mile west of Country Club Road. 

            ZC 2016-04 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the subject tract was part of a 
Planned Development approved on March 27, 2001 in order to develop a master planned residential 
community. A Final Plat was approved in 2012 and created 63 single-family residential lots and three 
open space lots. 
 
Ollie explained the applicant is requesting the reduction of the front yard setback a maximum of five feet 
in Tract A and Tract B for dwellings with garages in a swing configuration as it will allow for floor plan 
designs with more rear yard space. All garages facing the street will be required to be no less than the 
planned developments standard minimum front yard setback, being 20 feet in Tract A and 25 feet in Tract 
B.  
 
Front yard setbacks typically take into account parking space requirements in their reasoning. The 
reduction of five feet from the front yard setback is warranted for dwellings with swing configuration 
garages as the floor plan allows for driveways to have more depth which in turn reduces the chances of 
vehicles that would otherwise be parked perpendicular to the street frontage encroaching onto the right of 
way.  Councilman Wintters asked Ollie if this came before the council about a year ago to reduce the front 
set back from 25 to 20 feet.  Ollie replied yes.  Councilman Wintters stated this request was then taking 
the front setback from 20 feet to 15 feet from the edge of the sidewalk.  Ollie replied that was correct.    
 
Applicant Matthew Alexander provided a short PowerPoint showing the layout of homes and examples of 
model homes that would be used in the development.  Mr. Alexander noted that this was an interesting 
project as it flows from Wylie to Parker and back again.  The proposed homes will range in cost from the 
mid $400,000 to mid $600,000.  Mayor Hogue asked Mr. Alexander if he was requesting similar setbacks 
for the homes to be built in Parker.  Alexander replied they were not as the requirement for Parker was 
one acre lots.  Councilwoman Culver and Councilman Wintters had concerns with the proposed additional 
front yard set-backs and the distance from the sidewalk to the swing garage door.  

 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue continued the Public Hearing on ZC 2016-04 at 7:45 p.m. asking anyone present 
wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
No one was present wishing to address Council. 
 
Mayor Hogue closed the Public Hearing at 7:46 p.m.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to approve 
amending PD 2014-42 & Concept Plan of the Kingsbridge subdivision to decrease the front yard 
setback a maximum of five feet for floor plans with an in-side or outside swing garage, provided 
the garages for the dwellings are in a swing configuration and any garages that does face the 



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

street is not less than the minimum front yard setback of 20 feet in Tract A and 25 feet in Tract 
B.  Generally located south of Parker Road and approximately ½ mile west of Country Club 
Road. (ZC 2016-04)  A vote was taken and the motion failed 3-3 with Councilwoman Arrington, 
Mayor pro tem Stephens and Councilman Dahl voting for approval and Mayor Hogue, 
Councilwoman Culver and Councilman Wintters voting against approval, with Councilman 
Whitney absent.  
 

 
5. Consider, and act upon, the acceptance of the resignation of Lauren Howard and the 

appointment of member to the Public Arts Advisory Board for the unexpired term of July 
2015 to June 2017.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
City Secretary Ehrlich addressed Council stating that there is a vacancy on the Public Arts Advisory 
Board due to the resignation of Lauren Howard. Staff is requesting the appointment of a new Public Arts 
Advisory Board member to replace Lauren Howard. Three applications indicating a desire to serve on the 
Public Arts Advisory Board had been received.  Ehrlich reported all applicants had been contacted and 
were willing to serve if appointed.   
 
Mayor Hogue asked the 2015 Board Interview Panel if they had any recommendations.  Councilwoman 
Culver stated that she was in favor of appointing Nancy Peirce who had been chosen as a replacement 
for the Animal Advisory Board in 2015 but was unable to serve in that capacity due to no vacancies 
occurring.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Wintters to accept the 
resignation of Public Arts Advisory member Lauren Howard and appoint Nancy Peirce to fill the 
vacancy for the unexpired term of July 2015 to June of 2017.  A vote was taken and the motion 
passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney absent.  
 

 
WORK SESSION 
 

• Discussion regarding possible City of Wylie Charter Amendments. (C. Ehrlich, City 
Secretary) 

 
City Manager Manson addressed Council stating that The City Home Rule Charter had not been 
amended since 1998.  
 
The Wylie City Charter states that amendments to the Charter may be framed and submitted to 
the qualified voters of the City in the manner provided by law. On average cities amend their 
charters every five to ten years.  Manson explained amendments are periodically required due 
to ever changing state and federal laws and local government procedures.   
 
Staff and the City Attorney are recommending a review of the current Charter to identify areas of 
conflict, ambiguity and inconsistency with state or federal law.  Manson noted staff had included 
a few such examples in the agenda packet. 
  



Minutes February 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 8 

Manson explained the next uniform election date available for Charter amendments would be 
November 8, 2016. The review would be performed by management and the City Attorney’s 
office and brought to Council for further discussion. 
 
Direction from Council was to review the current Charter and bring back to Council areas 
needing amendments.  
 
 
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Mayor Hogue reconvened into Regular Session at 7:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Dahl, to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:56 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney 
absent.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                ______________________________ 
                                                                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
 Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number:   B  

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: February 23, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of January 31, 2016. 
. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of January 31, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on February 19, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: City Engineer    
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 

Original Award: 
447-5447-58210 - $276,000 
425-5425-58210 - $2,848,056  

Date Prepared: March 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the Change Order #1 to Wylie Contract W2015-48-B FM1378 (Country 
Club Road) Paving and Drainage Improvements Project with Ed Bell Construction Company in the amount of 
$55,760.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion authorizing the approval of the Change Order #1 to Wylie Contract W2015-48-B FM1378 (Country 
Club Road) Paving and Drainage Improvements Project with Ed Bell Construction Company in the amount of 
$55,760.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The attached Change Order #1 is to address updates in construction costs and timelines for road improvement to 
FM 1378 (Country Club Road), south of FM 2514 (Parker Road) to North FM 2514 (Parker Road).  These 
changes are the results of delays in the relocation of franchise utilities, and the addition of a left turn lane to the 
northbound lanes of FM 1378 (Country Club Road) south of the intersection with FM 2514 (Parker Road). 
 
Funding of this change order is according to the original contract awarded by the Wylie City Council on March 
24, 2015; 20% from the City of Wylie and 80% from Collin County. 
 
Project Totals:  Original Award $3,124,056 + Change Order #1 $55,760 = $3,179,816 
447-5447-58210 = $276,000 + $11,152 =    $287,152 
425-5425-58210 = $2,848,056 + $44,608 = $2,892,664 

 



z:\contract files\fy 2015\2015-48-b fm 1378 paving & drainage\2015-48-b change order 1 backup documentation.docx Page 1 of  2 

CITY  OF  WYLIE,  TEXAS 
 

FM  1378  (COUNTRY  CLUB  ROAD)  PAVING  AND  DRAINAGE  IMPROVEMENTS 
(PROJECT  #W2015-48-B) 

 
CHANGE  ORDER  NO.  1 

 
 
 
A. INTENT OF CHANGE ORDER 

The intent of this change order is to modify the provisions of the contract entered into between the City of 
Wylie, Texas and Ed Bell Construction Company, 10605 Harry Hines Blvd., Dallas, Texas 75220, to 
construct the FM 1378 (Country Club Road) Paving and Drainage Improvements (Project #W2015-48-B), 
dated March 24, 2015. 

B. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE 

1. This change order addresses changes and delays resulting from delayed completion of franchise utility 
relocations. 

2. This change order addresses changes to bid item quantities related to the addition of a left turn lane to 
the northbound lanes south of the south intersection with F.M. 2514 (Parker Road). 

C. EFFECT OF CHANGE ON CONTRACT AMOUNT 

This change order will have the following effect on the cost of this project: 

Item
No. Description

Previous
Quantity

Quantity
This C.O.

Revised
Quantity Unit Unit Price

Amount
of Change

4 Saw-Cutting Conc. Pavmt. Or Walk 1,481 1 1,482 L.F. 5.00$              5.00$              

9
Unclassified Street Excavation    (Plan 
Quantity) 5,655 66 5,721 C.Y. 15.00$            990.00$          

14 12" Lime Stabilized Subgrade 9,915 150 10,065 S.Y. 4.50$              675.00$          

15 Lime Slurry (@ 68#/S.Y.) 338 5 343 Tons 200.00$          1,000.00$       

16 8" Jointed Reinf. Conc. Pvmt. 8,945 150 9,095 S.Y. 55.00$            8,250.00$       

21 Reinf. Conc. Street Header 131 12 143 L.F. 20.00$            240.00$          

32
Brick Median Pavers w/4" Non-Reinf. 
Conc. 740 (213) 527 S.Y. 85.00$            (18,105.00)$    

33
Traffic Control Devices, Marking & 
Signage 8 5 13 Mo. 12,000.00$     60,000.00$     

55 24" Wide White Stop Line 164 5 169 L.F. 6.60$              33.00$            

59
Single Row 4"x4" Yellow Dbl-
Reflective Ceramic Traffic Line 154 668 822 L.F. 4.00$              2,672.00$       

Total: 55,760.00$     

 



City of Wylie, Texas 
FM 1378 (Country Club Road) Paving and Drainage Improvement 
#W2015-48-B 
Change Order No. 1 
 
 

z:\contract files\fy 2015\2015-48-b fm 1378 paving & drainage\2015-48-b change order 1 backup documentation.docx Page 2 of  2 

 
Original Contract Amount: 2,417,666.25$        
Change Order No. 1 55,760.00$             
Revised Contract Amount: 2,473,426.25$        

 
 

D. EFFECT OF CHANGE ON CONTRACT TIME 

As requested by the contractor, a total of 171 calendar days will be added to this project due to delays from 
franchise utility company relocations. 

Original Contract Time 270 calendar days
Change Order No. 1 171 calendar days
Revised Contract Time: 441 calendar days

 
 
Original Notice to Proceed Sent May 5. 2015 ………… Start Date, May 18, 2015 

Original Contract Time (270 Calendar Days) ……….… Completion Date, February 12, 2016 

Revised Contract Time (441 Calendar Days) …………. Revised Completion Date August 1, 2016 

 
 

END OF SECTION 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: February 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Kreymer Park, developing 151 residential lots, generally located on 
East Stone Road approximately 2000’ south of East Brown Street. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Kreymer Park, developing 151 residential lots, generally located on East Stone Road 
approximately 2000’ south of East Brown Street. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: Kreymer Park Partners, LP                                                                       ENGINEER: Dietz 
 
The property totals 45.57 acres and will create 151 single-family residential lots and three open space lots for park and 
recreational purposes. The subject property is part of the Kreymer Park development approved in September 2015 as a 
Planned Development District (PD 2015-29).  
 
Lots 1X and 2X are dedicated to and owned by the City and will be maintained by the Kreymer Park HOA. Lot 3X is a 
smaller open space area that the HOA will retain ownership of. 
 
The plat also dedicates necessary rights-of-way, and utility easements. This dedication includes a 10’ utility easement 
along each front yard for franchise utilities (which was added after the Preliminary Plat was approved). 
 
This Final Plat complies with the approved Development Plan & Concept Plan which was approved with the PD for the 
development.  
 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval, subject to additions and alterations as required 
by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 
 



WESLEY G. JONES
FILE NO. 96-0017643

D.R.C.C.T.

GERARDO SANCHEZ and BERTHA J.
SANCHEZ

DOC No 20140605000565530
O.P.R.C.C.T.

CARROL CALVIN HOLLEY and
BEVERLY KAY HOLLEY

VOLUME 2387, PAGE 828
D.R.C.C.T.

KATHLEEN M. KERIN
VOLUME 4770, PAGE 1994

D.R.C.C.T.

WILLIAM J. HUBENY and PHYLLIS J. HUBENY
FILE NO. 91-0067883

D.R.C.C.T.

JOHN and YANYU DUAN ENGLAR
DOC No 20131230001694250

O.P.R.C.C.T.

GUY L. CATES and ELAINE
CATES

INSTRUMENT NO.
20070627000881390

D.R.C.C.T.

ABBY GAY SANDOVAL
VOLUME 5780, PAGE 715

D.R.C.C.T.

JOHN A. YATES, et ux
FILE NO. 96-0070802

D.R.C.C.T.

JOE TOLLESON, et ux
VOLUME 4298, PAGE 1653

D.R.C.C.T.

RICHARD J. WHITE, JR. and ALICIA D.
WHITE

DOC No 20140924001039740
O.P.R.C.C.T.

GARNER KOCH
VOLUME 5733, PAGE 2432

D.R.C.C.T.

POINT OF BEGINNING

dietz
PREPARED BY:

Kreymer Park Partners, LP
OWNER / DEVELOPER:

N.T.S.
VICINITY MAP

SITE S
t
o

n
e

 
R

o
a

d

Stone Road 

E. Brown St.

A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
for 151 Single-Family lots

An addition to the City of Wylie
Collin County, Texas

Being 45.57 acres of land situated in the
Francisco La Pina Survey, Abst. No. 688

City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas
January, 2016

LEGEND

NOTES



dietz
PREPARED BY:

Kreymer Park Partners, LP
OWNER / DEVELOPER:



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: February 26, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $  

   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-04, amending the zoning from Single-Family Residential (SF-10/24) to 
Neighborhood Service with Specific Use Permit (NS-SUP) to allow Assisted Living Facility with 9x18 parking spaces on 
3.126 acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. Property generally located northeast corner of 
West Brown Street and Westgate Way. ZC 2016-01 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-04, amending the zoning from Single-Family Residential (SF-10/24) to 
Neighborhood Service with Specific Use Permit (NS-SUP) to allow Assisted Living Facility with 9x18 parking spaces on 
3.126 acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract 1021. Property generally located northeast corner of 
West Brown Street and Westgate Way. ZC 2016-01 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner:   Birmingham Land LTD                                                                     Applicant:   Global Senior Housing 
  
Zoning Case 2016-01 requires an Ordinance to amend the zoning accordingly in the Official Zoning map of the City; and 
providing a penalty clause, a repeal clause, a savings clause, a severability clause, and an effective date. 
 
The subject ordinance allows an Assisted Living Facility and will provide a minimum of 60 – 9x18 parking spaces. 
 
Exhibits A (Legal Description), B (Specific Conditions), C (Concept Plan) are included and made a part of this Ordinance. 
 
The above described property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive 
Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 
 

 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-04 
Change The Zoning Case Number 2016-01, From (SF-10/24) To (NS-SUP)  
Allow Assisted Living Facility With 9x18 Parking Spaces On 3.126 Acre 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016 - 04  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, 
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, AS 
HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE 
ZONING ON THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED 
PROPERTY, ZONING CASE NUMBER 2016-01, FROM 
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (SF-10/24) TO 
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE WITH SPECIFIC USE 
PERMIT (NS-SUP) TO ALLOW ASSISTED LIVING 
FACILITY WITH 9X18 PARKING SPACES ON 3.126 
ACRE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR THE 
VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 
THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission and the governing body of the City 
of Wylie, Texas, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas with reference to the 
amendment of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, have given the requisite notices by 
publication and otherwise, and after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to 
all property owners generally and to owners of the affected property, the governing body of the 
City is of the opinion and finds that the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Map should be 
amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby, amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie, to give 
the hereinafter described property a new zoning classification of Neighborhood Service with 
Specific Use Permit (NS-SUP-2016-XX), said property being described in Exhibit “A” (Legal 
Description), Exhibit “B” (Special Conditions), and Exhibit “C” (Concept Plan) attached hereto 
and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 



Ordinance No. 2016-04 
Change The Zoning Case Number 2016-01, From (SF-10/24) To (NS-SUP)  
Allow Assisted Living Facility With 9x18 Parking Spaces On 3.126 Acre 
 

 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 8th day of March, 2016. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: March 16, 2016, in the Wylie News 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

EXHIIBT 'A' 

3.126 Acre Tract 

Whereas, Birmingham Land Ltd., a Texas Limited Partnership is the sole owner of a 3.126 

acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 1021, in the City of 

Wylie, Collin County, Texas and being a portion of a tract of land described in deed to 

Birmingham Land Ltd., recorded in County Clerk's File No. (CC#) 94-0029675, Deed 

Records, Collin County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.). Bearing basis is the South line of tract of 

land described in deed to RH of Texas Limited Partnership, recorded in CC# 

2001-0046926 D.R.C.C.T. said 3.126 acre tract of land, being more particularly described 

by metes and bound as follows: 

BEGINNING, at a wood monument found in the North right-of-way line of Brown Street 

(F.M. Hwy. No. 3412 - a variable width right of way), being the Southwest corner of a 

tract of land, described in deed to the Wylie Independent School District, recorded in 

Volume 930, Page 145, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas, and the common Southeast 

comer of said Birmingham Land Ltd., tract; 

THENCE, North 87 degrees 22 minutes 14 seconds West, along the North right-of-way 

line of said Brown Street, a distance of 383.08 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow 

plastic cap stamped "Carter Burgess" set for the Southeast corner of a tract of land 

described as tract 2B in deed to Centex Homes, a Nevada General Partnership, recorded 

in CC# 2001- 0042153, (D.R.C.C.T); 

THENCE, North 02 degrees 37 minutes 46 seconds East, along the East line of said Tract 

2B, a distance of 357.19 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped 

"Carter Burgess" found for the Northeast comer of said Tract 2B and the common 

Southwest corner of a tract of land described in deed to R. H. of Texas, L.P., recorded in 

CC# 2001-0046926, D.R.C.C.T.; 

THENCE, South 87 degrees 22 minutes 14 seconds East, along the South line of said R.H. 

of Texas Tract, a distance of 379.25 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap 

stamped "Carter Burgess" found in the West line of said Wylie Independent School 

District Tract; 

THENCE, South 02 degrees 00 minutes 57 seconds West, along the West line of said 

Wylie Independent School District Tract, a distance of 357.21 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING, and containing 3.126 acres of land, more or less. 
 





Exhibit "B" 

Special Conditions 

(Zoning Case 2016-01) 
 

1.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION 

 Global Senior Assisted Living Residences, Summary of SUP Zoning Request 

 

 Developer requests Rezoning of the approximately 3.1 acre  Site at the northeast corner of Brown Street 

 and Westgate Way from SF 10/24 to Neighborhood Services with a SUP for Assisted Living Apartment as 

 defined in the City Zoning Code. 

 

 The associated Concept Plan incorporates the developers building footprint and land plan, and requires 

 two variances to work. 

 

2.0 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 2.1 PARKING: 

 

 PARKING REQUIRED 

  ALL PARKING SHALL BE 9'x18' 

  TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED - 60 SPACES 

  TOTAL HANDICAP SPACES REQUIRED - 2 PER BUILDING, (8 TOTAL, OF THE 60 PROVIDED) 

 

 

 2.2 SCREENING: 

 

  a. ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCING (WROUGHT IRON STYLE) TO PROVIDE UNCONFINED VIEW FOR 

  RESIDENTS, WHOSE ROOMS HAVE WINDOWS FACING OUT TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.   

   

  b. RESIDENTIAL APPEARANCE OF ALL BUILDING FACADES (NO BACKS OF BUILDINGS) SHOULD  

  NOT BE OFFENSIVE TO PARK OR SCHOOL.  

   

  c. PLANTINGS ALONG FENCE WILL SOFTEN APPEARANCE   

   

  d. ACTUAL USES OF THE LAND BEING A CITY PARK TO THE NORTH AND AN ELEMENTARY  SCHOOL 

  TO THE EAST WOULD SUGGEST SCREENING OF THESE USES FROM THE RESIDENTIAL USE  

  MANDATED BY THIS SUP COULD BE DEEMED NOT NECESSARY. 

 

 2.3 FENCING: 

  A FENCE OF LIKE MATERIAL TO FENCE IN 2.2a SHALL BE PLACED ALONG WESTGATE WAY 

  FRONTAGE BOTH TO DISSUADE STREET PARKING ON WESTGATE WAY AND TO PROVIDE  

  A SECURED OUTDOOR SPACE FOR THE MEMORY CARE RESIDENTS. 

 

 

 

 



êêêêêêêê

DESIGN STANDARDS POINT TABULATION FOR SITE:

SITE DESIGN DESIRABLE ELEMENTS (4 of 8  required):
1. Building At front Building Line.
2. Front Facade Oriented to the Street.
3. Site Plan with no more than 50% of parking in front of building.
4. Building with no more than one row of parking front.

LANDSCAPE DESIGN DESIRABLE (4 of 8  required) :
1. Landscaping that exceeds the minimum by 10%.
2. Landscaping in side and rear yard not otherwise required.
3. Landscaping 10% or more in excess of 50 sf/space.
4. Landscaped Pedestrian connection to main entrance.

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN DESIRABLE (3 OF 6 Required):
1. USE OF 2 COMPLEMENTARY PRIMARY FACADE MATERIALS TO HELP
   ACHIEVE FACADE ARTICULATION, VISUAL VARIETY AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL
   DETAILING.
2. USE OF ARCHITECTURAL DETAILING AND/OR MATERIALS TO PROVIDE
   VARIETY IN VISUAL APPEARANCE.
3. BUILDINGS WITH PITCH ROOFS MEETING MINIMUM REQUIREMENT OF
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT. (6/12)
4. BUILDINGS WITH HIP ROOF SECTIONS, DORMERS OR 2 OR MORE GABLE
 ROOF SECTIONS AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH OTHER.

rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number: F 

Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: C. Ehrlich  Account Code: N/A 

Date Prepared: February 25, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-XX(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Collin, Dallas and 
Rockwall Counties, Texas, amending Resolution No. 2016-02(R) which ordered the May 7, 2016 General Election; 
Modifying the method of voting in Dallas and Rockwall Counties to paper ballots; and providing that the entire City shall 
constitute one election precinct for the election. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve, Resolution No. 2016-XX(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Collin, Dallas and Rockwall 
Counties, Texas, amending Resolution No. 2016-02(R) which ordered the May 7, 2016 General Election; Modifying the 
method of voting in Dallas and Rockwall Counties to paper ballots; and providing that the entire City shall constitute one 
election precinct for the election. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff has researched with the Texas Secretary of State in the use of electronic Ivotronic ADA Terminals with tape and 
flashcard/headset.  The SOS has determined that without the ERM computer which reads and compares the results of the 
tape to the memory flashcard, the machines are insufficient.  The computers are only available to counties for purchase or 
lease.  The Secretary of State recommends using paper ballots for Dallas and Rockwall County voters with an 
AutoMARK voting device for anyone unable to mark a paper ballot.   
 
Below are the total number of registered voters and those that voted in each county during the May 10, 2015 General 
Election that would be casting a paper ballot. 
  
RC (Wylie) registered voters (593)    Dallas County registered (236)     
May 2015: 3 voted                             May 2015:  0 voted                        
Runoff: 2 voted                                  Runoff 2015:  0 voted 
 
All Collin County voters would vote as usual on DRE voting devices for early voting and Election Day. (Collin County 
registered voters – 23,459) 
              
City costs to use paper ballots for Dallas and Rockwall County voters would be less than $2,000 
 
 



 
Resolution No. 2016-07(R)    Page 1 of 2 
Amending Resolution No. 2016-02(R)    
1755712 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-07(R) 
RESOLUCION NO. 2016-07(R) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
COLLIN, DALLAS AND ROCKWALL COUNTIES, TEXAS, AMENDING 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02(R) WHICH ORDERED THE MAY 7, 2016 
GENERAL ELECTION; MODIFYING THE METHOD OF VOTING IN 
DALLAS AND ROCKWALL COUNTIES TO PAPER BALLOTS; AND 
PROVIDING THAT THE ENTIRE CITY SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE 
ELECTION PRECINCT FOR THE ELECTION. 
 
UNA RESOLUCION DEL CONCILIO DE LA CIUDAD DE WYLIE, 
CONDADOS DE COLLIN, DALLAS Y ROCKWALL, TEXAS, MODIFICA 
LA RESOLUCIÓN NO. 2016-02 (R) que ordenó los 7 DE MAYO DE, el año 
2016 ELECCIÓN GENERAL; MODIFICAR el método de votación en Dallas 
y condados para ROCKWALL serán utilizados boletos de papel; Y siempre 
que el ciudad entera, ésta constituirá un precinto electoral para la elección. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WYLIE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
AHORA, POR LO TANTO, SEA RESUELTO POR EL CONCILIO DE LA CIUDAD DE 

WYLIE, TEXAS, QUE: 
 

SECTION 1:  Section 5 of Resolution No. 2016-02(R) is hereby amended as follows:  
 
SECCION 1:  La sección 5 de la Resolución No. 2016-02 (R) se modifica como 

 sigue: 
 

“SECTION 5:  Direct Record Electronic (DRE) voting machines shall be 
used in this election for early voting by personal appearance and Election Day voting 
for Collin County Voters.  Paper ballots shall be used for Dallas and Rockwall 
County voters and for all early voting by mail ballots. 

SECCION 5: Maquinas electronicas de registracion directa para votacion 
seran utilizadas en esta eleccion para votacion temprana en persona y para votacion 
el dia de la eleccion.  Boletos de papel seran utilizados para votacion temprana por 
correo.”  

 SECTION 2:  The entire City shall constitute one election precinct for this election and the 
Smith Public Library, 300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 300, Wylie Texas, is hereby designated as the 
polling place. The election officers and maximum number of clerks for said polling place shall be 
determined and appointed in accordance with the provisions of the Contract for election 
administration services. 



 
Resolution No. 2016-07(R)    Page 2 of 2 
Amending Resolution No. 2016-02(R)    
1755712 
 

 
SECCION 2:  La ciudad entera constituirá un precinto de elección para esta elección en la 

biblioteca publica de Wylie (Smith Public Library), 300 Country Club Road, Edifcio 300, Wylie 
Texas, es designado el lugar de votación. Los oficiales de la elección y el número máximo de 
encargados de dicho lugar de votación serán determinados y nombrados de conformidad con lo 
dispuesto en el Contrato. 

                                                   
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Collin, 

Dallas, and Rockwall Counties, Texas, on this the 8th day of March, 2016. 
 
DEBIDAMENTE  PASADO Y APROBADO por el Concilio de la Ciudad de Wylie, 

Condados de Collin, Dallas, y Rockwall, Texas, este dia 8 de marzo, 2016.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number: G 

Department: City Secretary   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: C. Ehrlich  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: February 25, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $13,000 
   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon a contract between Elections System and Software (ES&S) and the City of Wylie for the 
lease of an AutoMARK voting machine and software programming to administer the May 7, 2016 General 
Election for Dallas and Rockwall County Voters.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve, a contract between Elections System and Software (ES&S) and the City of Wylie for the 
lease of an AutoMARK voting machine and software programming to administer the May 7, 2016 General 
Election for Dallas and Rockwall County Voters.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff is requesting approval of a contract with Elections System and Software (ES&S) to lease one AutoMARK 
voting machine and programmed software for the ballot style to be used in the May 7, 2016 City of Wylie 
General Election; for qualified voters within the City residing in Dallas and Rockwall Counties only.  The 
machine will allow someone unable to cast a paper ballot, due to a disability to cast the paper ballot with 
assistance.  The audio portion of the device will walk the voter through the selections to cast their paper ballot.   
 
The Texas Election Code and Help America Vote Act (HAVA) require at least one form of ADA voting device 
be available at each polling place for voters unable to cast a regular ballot. In addition to the AutoMARK device 
for disabled voters; paper ballots will be available to Dallas and Rockwall County voters.   
              
In addition to the above costs, 100 ballots and election kits will be provided by ES&S. City costs to use paper 
ballots for Dallas and Rockwall County voters will be approximately $2,000. 
 

 
 



ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, LLC 
ONE-TIME RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT, SALE OF SERVICES AND LICENSE OF SOFTWARE 

 
This Agreement is made as of the date it is executed by the last of the parties named below on the signature page 
(the “Effective Date”), 

 
 BETWEEN: ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company (“ES&S”) 
 

 AND:  CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS (“Customer”). 
 

RECITALS: 
 

A. Customer has agreed to rent, license and purchase, as applicable, voter tabulation equipment and related software 
and services from ES&S for use in the City of Wylie, Texas (the “Jurisdiction”).  The terms and conditions under 
which the equipment, software and services shall be provided are set forth in the GENERAL TERMS attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
each of the parties hereto: 

 
• Agrees to the GENERAL TERMS and the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement and 

Amendments. 
 

• Agrees that at all times, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas. 

 
• Represents and warrants to the other party that as of the date of its signature below it has full power and 

authority to enter into and perform this Agreement, and that the person signing below on its behalf has been 
properly authorized to execute this Agreement 

 
• Acknowledges that it has read this Agreement, understands it and intends to be bound by it. 

 
 
 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, LLC  CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
 11208 John Galt Blvd.     300 Country Club Rd. 
  Omaha, NE  68137     Wylie, TX  75098    
 Fax No.: (402) 970-1291                Fax No.: N/A     
        
 
 _________________________________          _________________________________   
 Signature      Signature 
 
 _________________________________  _________________________________ 
 Name (Printed or Typed)    Name (Printed or Typed) 
         
 _________________________________              _________________________________ 
             Title       Title 
  
  _________________________________      _________________________________ 
 Date       Date  

 
  
 1 



RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT, SALE OF SERVICES AND LICENSE OF SOFTWARE  
GENERAL TERMS 

 
1.  Description of Rental Equipment, Software and Services.  The following constitutes all Rental Equipment, Software and    

    Services to be provided by ES&S to Customer under this Agreement: 
 

QUANTITY MODEL RENTAL EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION PRICE 

Covered Election: 
May 7, 2016  

ES&S Equipment: 

1 AutoMARK 
AutoMARK Voter Assist Terminal with Transport Case, Power Cord, 
Ink Cartridge, 1GB Flashcard, Headset, Two (2) Privacy Sleeves, 
and Roundtrip Shipping & Handling 

$890.00 

1  1GB Flashcard (Additional) $10.00 
ES&S Services: 

1  AutoMARK Installation/Acceptance Testing  $105.00 
 

 Total Rental Fees: $1,005.00 
 
 

Payment Terms: 
Invoicing will occur as Follows:  
 
Total Rental Fees of $1,005.00 due Thirty (30) Calendar Days after the later of (a) Equipment Delivery, or (b) Receipt of 
Corresponding ES&S Invoice. 
 
Delays in payment due to no fault of ES&S will be subject to interest charges in the maximum amount permitted by 
applicable law. 
 
Equipment Rental Pricing includes Roundtrip Shipping and Handling. 

 
In no event shall Customer's payment obligations hereunder, or the due dates for such payments, be contingent or 
conditional upon Customer's receipt of federal and/or state funds. 
 
Any applicable state and local taxes are not included, and are the responsibility of Customer.  
 
If applicable, requested Ballot Printing and Shipping, Coding, and Ballot Layout will be invoiced separately. 

 
2.        Description of Services.   
 

a.      Installation.  Section1 specifies the items of Rental Equipment or Software, if any, which ES&S’ employees, 
agents or authorized representatives (“Representatives”) will install at Customer’s designated site.  Customer 
shall pay ES&S a fee for such installation services, as set forth in Section 1.  Customer will provide, at its own 
expense, a site adequate in space and design for installation and operation of the Rental Equipment and 
Software.  Customer shall be responsible for providing a site that is temperature and humidity controlled, has all 
necessary electric current outlets, circuits, and wiring for the Rental Equipment and Software, and has electric 
current of sufficient quality and quantity to operate the Rental Equipment and Software, all as specified in the 
Rental Equipment Documentation or the Software Documentation (as each is defined below) (collectively the 
“Documentation”).  ES&S may, but shall not be required to, inspect the site and advise on its acceptability before 
any Rental Equipment or Software is installed.  Customer shall be responsible for installing all items of Rental 
Equipment or Software not installed by ES&S, in accordance with the instructions furnished in the 
Documentation.  ES&S shall have no liability for actual site preparation or for any costs, damages or claims 
arising out of the installation of any Rental Equipment or Software by Customer. 

 
b. Additional Professional Services.  If requested in writing by Customer, ES&S will provide additional        

Professional Services support to Customer at ES&S’s then-applicable rates for such services. 
 

  
 2 



 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

 
3.  Items Included in Rental Equipment.  In addition to the Rental Equipment, ES&S will also provide Customer with copies 

of operating instructions, user manuals and training materials for the Rental Equipment (“Rental Equipment 
Documentation”).  Certain items included in the Rental Equipment may have been manufactured by parties other than 
ES&S; any such items are separately identified in Section 1 and are collectively known as “Non-ES&S Rental 
Equipment”.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that, except for the payment to ES&S of the amount dues under 
Section 1 which is attributable to the Non-ES&S Rental Equipment, all of its rights and obligations with respect to the 
Non-ES&S Rental Equipment flow from and to the manufacturers, lessors or other vendors of the Non-ES&S Rental 
Equipment (collectively the “Third Party Rental Equipment Vendors”).  Customer further acknowledges that it has 
received copies of all applicable Third Party Rental Equipment Vendor Documentation, warranties and other applicable 
information regarding its rights and obligations with respect to the Non-ES&S Rental Equipment.  

   
4.   Warranty.  ES&S warrants that any ES&S-manufactured scanning equipment included in the Rental Equipment 

(“Scanning Equipment”) will perform in accordance with the specifications set forth in the Rental Equipment 
Documentation and will be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service for the Rental 
Term (the “Warranty Period”).  ES&S’ sole obligation under this Section 4 shall be to repair or replace the Scanning 
Equipment or the applicable parts thereof, at its sole expense, at Customer’s location or at ES&S’s facilities, as 
determined by ES&S in its sole discretion.  Any repaired or replaced Scanning Equipment or parts thereof shall be 
warranted only for the unexpired term of the original Warranty Period.  All replaced Scanning Equipment or parts thereof 
will become the property of ES&S on an exchange basis.  The warranty provided by ES&S under this Section 4 does not 
apply to and shall not require ES&S to repair or replace any item (i) which requires repair or replacement due to normal 
wear and tear caused solely by Customer use, (ii) which has been repaired, altered or transported by persons other than 
ES&S authorized Representatives, (iii) from which any serial number has been removed, defaced or changed, (iv) which 
is damaged due to accident, disaster, theft, vandalism, neglect, abuse, use for a purpose other than the purpose for 
which such item is designed or use which is not in accordance with instructions furnished by ES&S, (v) which has been 
subjected to physical, mechanical or electrical design alterations or any conversion by persons other than ES&S 
personnel, (vi) which has been used by any person other than Customer’s employees or persons under Customer’s 
direct supervision; (vii) which has been used in a site not meeting the specifications set forth in Section 2(a) above; (viii) 
has been used with ballots other than ES&S copyrighted ballots; or (ix) have been used with ballot code stock other than 
ballot code stock supplied or approved by ES&S.   

 
5.  Rental Payments.  The rental payment for each item included in the Rental Equipment for the Rental Term (defined 

below) is set forth in Section 1 above, and the total amount thereof shall be paid in accordance with the terms of Section 
1.  Customer shall notify ES&S if it desires to rent additional items of Rental Equipment.  If ES&S agrees to rent such 
items to Customer, the parties shall amend Section 1 of this Agreement to include such items within the definition of 
“Rental Equipment” and Customer shall pay to ES&S rental payments for each such item at ES&S’s then-current rental 
rates. 

 
6.   Rental Term.  The period during which Customer shall rent the Rental Equipment from ES&S shall be in effect from April 

1, 2016 through May 30, 2016, unless earlier terminated pursuant to this Agreement (the “Rental Term”). The Rental 
Term shall terminate upon the first to occur of (i) a breach of any provision herein applicable  to the Rental Equipment 
which has not been cured by the breaching party within thirty (30) days after it receives written notice of  the breach from 
the non-breaching party (except a breach as provided in (iii) below which will require no notice); (ii) either party’s 
providing thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the other party hereto of its desire to terminate the Rental Term; or (iii) 
Customer’s failure to make any rental payment due hereunder within sixty (60) days after it is due.  In the event of early 
termination by ES&S due to (a) a breach of this Agreement by Customer, (b) Customer’s failure to pay any amounts 
owed under this Agreement or (c) the failure of Customer’s Board of Supervisors to appropriate funds to make the 
payments due under this Agreement, Customer shall pay ES&S liquidated damages equal to the present value of the 
remaining monthly amounts owing hereunder, discounted at the rate of 8% per annum.  Further, in the event of a 
termination by the Customer in accordance with Section 6(ii) above, Customer hereby agrees to promptly pay ES&S for 
all costs incurred and deliverables provided by ES&S through the effective date of such termination, including, but not 
limited to, any equipment and software delivered, shipping costs incurred, and services performed.  No later than ten (10) 
calendar days following the termination of the Rental Term, Customer shall release the Rental Equipment to ES&S at its 
own expense and in the same operation, order, repair, condition and appearance as when received, subject to normal 
wear and tear.  In the event Customer fails to release the Rental Equipment to ES&S no later than ten (10) calendar days 
following the termination of the Rental Term, Customer shall pay to ES&S a late return charge in the amount of $500.00 
per calendar day until the Rental Equipment is returned to ES&S in accordance herewith.   

 
 

  
 3 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO SOFTWARE 
 

7. Grant of License.   
 

a. In General.  ES&S hereby grants to Customer a nonexclusive and nontransferable license during the Rental 
Term for its bona fide full-time employees to Use (defined below) the Software designated in Section 1. 

 
b. Third Party Software.  Customer acknowledges that ES&S does not own the Software designated in Section 1 

as “Third Party Software” or the accompanying operating instructions, user manuals and training materials 
relating thereto (the “Third Party Software Documentation”) (the ES&S Software Documentation and the Third 
Party Software Documentation sometimes collectively the “Software Documentation”).  Customer further 
acknowledges that, except for the payment of license fees attributable to the Third Party Software and the Third 
Party Software Documentation (collectively the “Non-ES&S Software Items”), which shall be paid directly to 
ES&S pursuant to Section 1 above, all of its rights and obligations with respect to the Non-ES&S Software Items 
flow from and to the vendors of the Non-ES&S Software Items (the “Third Party Vendors”).  Customer further 
acknowledges that it has received copies of all applicable license agreements for the Non-ES&S Software Items 
from the Third Party Vendors.  None of the Non-ES&S Software Items has been independently authenticated in 
whole or in part by ES&S, and none of ES&S’ representations, warranties, covenants or agreements set forth 
herein apply with respect to the Non-ES&S Software Items unless otherwise specifically stated herein.   

 
c. Definition of Use.  For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Use” shall mean the right to copy or utilize all or 

any portion of the instructions or data of the ES&S Software from tangible media supplied by ES&S (“Tangible 
Media”).  The ES&S Software may be used only for internal purposes and shall not be used by, for, or on behalf 
of, third parties.  “Use” shall also mean the right to retain and consult the ES&S Software Documentation.  
Customer’s right to Use the ES&S Software and the ES&S Software Documentation shall not include the right to 
do any of the following: 

 
i. Copy, in whole or in part, any ES&S Software (except for backup and archive purposes and provided 

that no more than one copy may be in existence at any one time for such purposes), any Tangible 
Media or any ES&S Software Documentation; 

 
ii. Reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, re-engineer or otherwise create or attempt to create or 

permit, allow or assist others to create the source code of the ES&S Software or the structural 
framework of the ES&S Software; 

 
iii. Cause or permit any use, display, loan, publication, transfer of possession, sublicensing or other 

dissemination of the ES&S Software or the ES&S Software Documentation, in whole or in part, to or by 
any third party without Licensor’s prior written consent; 

 
iv. Modify, enhance or otherwise change the ES&S Software;  

 
v. Use the ES&S Software except as specified in the ES&S Software Documentation or as otherwise 

authorized by ES&S in writing; or 
 

vi.  Use the ES&S Software on more items of Designated Equipment unless authorized in writing by ES&S. 
 

8.  Fees.  The license fees for the ES&S Software, the ES&S Software Documentation, the Third Party Software and the 
Third Party Documentation (collectively the “Licensed Items”) for the Rental Term are set forth in Section 1 above and 
shall be paid in accordance with the terms of Section 1.  

 
9.         Term; Termination.  The license granted herein shall become effective on the date the ES&S Software is installed by 

Customer (the “Start Date”) and shall remain in force during the Rental Term.  Upon termination of the license, Customer 
shall immediately return the ES&S Software and any other Confidential Information in its possession or under its control 
(including any and all copies) to ES&S.  Termination of the license pursuant to this provision is in addition to any other 
remedies available to ES&S at law or in equity. 

 
 10.  Title; Copyright Notice.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that: (a) all right, title and interest in and to the ES&S 

Software, the ES&S Software Documentation and the Tangible Media is owned by ES&S, and Customer has only a 
limited license to Use such items during the Software License Term.  Customer agrees not to challenge ES&S’s right, 
title and interest in and to the ES&S Software, the ES&S Software Documentation or the Tangible Media and to notify 

 
  
 4 



ES&S immediately if it becomes aware of any such challenge.  Customer shall include the copyright and proprietary 
rights notices which are set forth on each item of Tangible Media on any copies of the Software which are made from 
such item of Tangible Media.  Likewise, Customer shall include the copyright and proprietary rights notices which are set 
forth on each item of Documentation on any copies thereof. 

 
11.  Export.  Customer acknowledges that the laws and regulations of the United States may restrict the export of certain 

commodities and technical data of United States origin, including the Software, in any medium.  Customer agrees that it 
shall not export the Software or the Documentation in any form without the appropriate United States and foreign 
government licenses.  Licensee further agrees that its obligations pursuant to this Section 11 shall survive and continue 
after the termination of this Agreement. 

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO RENTAL EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE 

 
12.  Limitation on Liability.  ES&S’ total liability to Customer for any losses, damages, costs or expenses of any nature, 

whether direct or indirect, arising from or relating to ES&S’ performance of this Agreement or the products or services 
provided by ES&S hereunder, shall be limited to the aggregate amount paid by Customer to ES&S for the product(s) or 
services(s) that caused the losses or damages or are the subject matter of the claim or cause of action.  By entering into 
this Agreement, Customer agrees to accept responsibility for (i) the selection of the Rental Equipment and Software to 
achieve Customer’s intended results; (ii) the use (Use) of the Rental Equipment and Software; (c) the results obtained 
from the use of the Rental Equipment and Software; and (d) the selection of, use of and results obtained from any 
equipment, software or services not provided by ES&S and used with the Rental Equipment or Software.   

 
13.   Shipment; Title and Risk of Loss.  ES&S will ship the Rental Equipment and Software by common carrier to Customer on 

a date mutually agreed upon by ES&S and Customer, and risk of loss with respect to the Rental Equipment and Software 
shall pass to Customer when such items are delivered to Customer’s place of business.  Title to the Rental Equipment 
shall remain in ES&S.  ES&S shall also bear the risk of loss with respect to the Rental Equipment (except that Customer 
shall bear the risk of loss with respect to, or damage to, the Rental Equipment which is caused by fire, the elements, 
theft, vandalism, negligent or intentional acts of Customer’s employees or other events which are within the control of 
Customer).  During the period in which this Agreement is in effect, Customer shall, at its sole expense, maintain the 
Rental Equipment in good operating condition and repair and protect the Rental Equipment from deterioration other than 
normal wear and tear and shall procure and maintain insurance on the Rental Equipment to adequately insure the risks 
of loss for which Customer is responsible hereunder.  Upon request, Customer shall provide ES&S with copies of any 
and all policies procured and maintained by Customer insuring Customer’s risks of loss hereunder.  Customer shall not 
use the Rental Equipment for any purpose other than those for which it was designed and shall not, without the prior 
written consent of ES&S, alter the Rental Equipment or affix to or install on the Rental Equipment any accessory, 
equipment or device which was not supplied to it by ES&S.  Customer shall not move the Rental Equipment from the 
place where it was originally installed without ES&S’ prior written consent and shall make the Rental Equipment and any 
records pertaining thereto available to ES&S during regular business hours for inspection. Customer will not, without the 
prior written consent of ES&S and subject to such conditions as ES&S may impose for its protection, affix any item of 
Rental Equipment to any real property if, as a result thereof, such item of Rental Equipment will become a fixture under 
applicable state law.   

 
  
 5 



The State of Texas 
 

 
Elections Division Phone: 512-463-5650 
P.O. Box 12060 Fax: 512-475-2811 
Austin, Texas 78711-2060                                                                                                                     Dial  7-1-1 For Relay Services 
www.sos.state.tx.us  (800) 252-VOTE (8683) 

Carlos H. Cascos 
Secretary of State 

 

 

March 3, 2016  
 
Carole Erlich 
City Secretary 
City of Wylie 
300 Country Club Road 
Wylie, Texas 75098 
 
Dear Carole: 
 
We are in receipt of a copy of the lease agreement between the City of Wylie and Elections 
Systems & Software (“ES&S”) which you have submitted to the Secretary of State pursuant to 
Section 123.035 of the Texas Election Code. 
 
The contract and information indicates that the school district will lease ES&S’s AutoMark 
Voter Assist Terminal.    This letter will serve as confirmation from our office that the items 
listed in the contract are certified for use in Texas.  Enclosed is a copy of certification for the 
approved ES&S equipment and software.   
 
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact our office toll-free at 1-800-252-
VOTE(8683). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Keith Ingram 
Director of Elections 
 
KI:CA 
 









County: 

Paper Ballot Layout Services Quantity
1.  Ballot Faces (up to 500) $35.00 1 $35.00
2.  Ballot Faces (over 500) $30.00 $0.00

3.  Base charge for Ballot On Demand (BOD) Set-up $535.15 $0.00
$35.00

Paper Ballot Printing Services Quantity
1.  Base charge per ballot (price per ballot) $0.24 100 $24.00

2.  2 sided ballot (price per ballot) $0.03 $0.00
3.  Numbering and/or Stub (price per ballot) $0.03 100 $3.00

4.  Packaging (price per ballot) $0.00 100 $0.00
5.  Color Bar down right side of ballot $0.02 $0.00

6.  Shipping Estimate (about $30 per box of 2000 ballots) $30.00 0.5 $15.00
Ballot Printing prices are for standard 14" and 17" ballots

$42.00

Programming Services for AutoMARK Quantity

2016 Texas - Election Estimate Sheet

Total Paper Ballot Layout Charges

Total Ballot Printing Charges

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS TOOL IS FOR ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY.

City of Wylie

g g y
1.  English Set-up Charge $330.00 1 $330.00

2.  Spanish Set-up Charge $330.00 1 $330.00
3.  All other Languages Set-up Charge $495.00 $0.00

4.  Political Parties $1.00 $0.00
5.  Ballot Faces $15.00 1 $30.00

6.  Contests / Issues $16.00 2 $64.00
7.  Candidates / Responses $9.75 3 $58.50

8.  Propositions / Amendments / Instructions $20.00 $0.00
9.  Price per word over 1200 words $0.35 $0.00

11.  Media Rental $15.00 $0.00
12  Media Burns $12.50 1 $12.50

13.  Shipping Estimate (about $25 per box) $25.00 1 $25.00
$850.00

$927.00

All prices are subject to change by ES&S at any time.
Last updated 01/21/15 - AB

ESTIMATE GRAND TOTAL

Total AutoMARK Coding Charges



Product overview  

ES&S AutoMARK Voter Assist Terminal

11208 John Galt Boulevard  •  Omaha, NE 68137 USA  •  Phone: 402.593.0101  •  Toll-Free: 1.800.247.8683  •  Fax: 402.593.8107  •  www.essvote.com

ES&S_AutoMARK_V1_01-09

The ES&S AutoMARK is a breakthrough paper ballot-marking technology 
that allows voters with disabilities and other special needs to mark their 
ballot privately and independently. ES&S has taken this revolutionary 
technology and made it even better, with new upgrades that make 
voting on the ES&S AutoMARK more efficient and easier to use. 

New updates Available only From eS&S 

ES&S has significantly updated the AutoMARK since it was introduced to the 
marketplace. These advancements are in line with the U.S. Election Assistance 
Commission’s 2005 Voluntary Voting System Guidelines, and include: 

AutoCAST, a feature that gives the • 
voter the option to cast the ballot 
directly into a secure ballot box after 
verification

The capability for voters to verify the • 
printed ballot without the need to 
remove and reinsert

Hash Check, a feature that enables • 
jurisdictions to securely validate the 
firmware version on the AutoMARK

Faster ballot scanning and recognition• 

Technology that improves ballot  • 
recognition 

Better support for multiple languages• 

Enhanced data integration features  • 
that reduce editing

And much more! • 

The AutoMARK technology was developed based on input from election officials and 
disability organizations. The ES&S AutoMARK voter assist terminal does not count or 
store votes; rather, it is a ballot-marking system designed to provide privacy and 
accessibility to voters who are blind, vision impaired, or have a disability or condition 

that would make it difficult or impossible  
to mark a ballot. Even a temporary 
condition, such as a broken arm,  
could make it difficult for a person  
to mark a ballot. 

In addition, the technology provides 
language assistance to voters who may 
be more comfortable speaking a different 
language or who need help to better 
understand written instructions.

In January 2008, Election Systems 

& Software (ES&S) acquired 

AutoMARK Technical Systems, Inc. 

and the AutoMARK accessible 

ballot-marking device. this makes 

eS&S the one-stop shop for all 

AutoMArK needs! 

The latest AutoMARK innovations 

are only available from ES&S  

because we own the product, 

manufacturing, parts, and source 

code. The technology professionals 

who developed the AutoMARK 

are now part of the ES&S team, 

complementing the best practices 

we’ve developed for more than  

35 years. ES&S has installed  

and provides service to more  

than 38,000 AutoMARK units in  

31 states. 



For more information, contact an ES&S sales representative today at 1.800.247.8683.

Sturdy construction: The ES&S AutoMARK is 
made of durable materials. 

ease of handling: The ES&S AutoMARK has 
two handles for easy lifting and transporting.

operating temperatures: 50–104 F (10–40 C)

weight: 48 lbs. (21.7 kg)

dimensions:  
Width: 20.8 in. (52.832 cm) 
Length: 26.0 in. (66.04 cm) 
Height (screen deployed): 17.6 in. (44.704 cm)  
Height (screen stored): 7.5 in. (19.05 cm) 

AutoMArK Accessories  
and custom Solutions
Each customer’s experience with the ES&S 
AutoMARK should be the best possible. 
We will work with you to obtain or create 
custom accessories such as tables, carts, 
privacy shields, or ADA features to enhance 
the ES&S AutoMARK voting experience.  

If you need something that falls outside 
the realm of existing products, ES&S 
can work with you to develop custom 
solutions that fit the individual needs  
of your jurisdiction.

Optical mark read ballot
tabulation systems, including:

1. Voter arrives at registration desk
 to pick up a paper ballot and is
 directed toward voting station.

2. Voter takes ballot to ES&S AutoMARK 
 ballot-marking terminal to   
    make voting selections.

3.  After the ballot is marked, voter takes ballot to a 
precinct-level tabulation device or ballot box for 
counting at a centralized location.

ES&S
Centralized 
tabulators

ES&S
Precinct-level 
tabulators

using the eS&S AutoMArK
The ES&S AutoMARK is compatible with existing voting solutions, allowing jurisdictions to use their current hardware and software.

Visit www.essvote.com for more information about ES&S paper-based voting solutions.

The eS&S AutoMArK guarantees that a paper-based voting solution will capture voter 
intent. No more overvotes. No more mismarked ballots. Unique software ensures that no 
more than the proper number of candidates can be chosen for each race. A summary page 
verification process allows voters to notice any skipped races or undervotes and to change 
their selections before printing their marked ballots. 

An audio function allows blind voters or those with severely impaired vision to listen to 
the choices through headphones. The audio is a synthesized voice that enables the voter 
to control the speed and volume at which the ballot is read. Voters can easily choose to 
repeat the choices, if necessary. The audio function also allows voters to review a marked 
ballot after their choices are made by reading it back to them.

A sip/puff tube is used by voters who are not able to use the touch screen or touch pad.

A zoom feature enables voters to increase the font size of each race listed on the 
viewing touch screen. The contrast of the screen may also be adjusted. These features 
may be especially helpful for voters who are sighted but have limited vision or macular 
degeneration. 

The compatibility with current voting systems allows jurisdictions to use existing hardware/
software solutions. Simply adding an eS&S AutoMArK device to a polling location ensures 
compliance with the federal Help America Vote Act (HAVA) access-bility requirement and 
eliminates the need to reinvest in a new tabulation system. HAVA requires that all polling 
locations be equipped with at least one accessible voting system.

The ES&S AutoMARK offers multiple language selection capability to ensure that all 
citizens in a diverse population can exercise their privilege to vote. Visual and audio 
ballots in multiple languages can be stored on a single eS&S AutoMArK.

The system supports write-in candidates to allow voters to express a choice that is 
not on the ballot. 

Key Features 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: March 8, 2016  Item Number: H 

Department: Fire   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Fire  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: February 25, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: 2 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-08(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a Mutual Aid 
Agreement for Fire Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the City of Wylie and the City of 
Lucas. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, Resolution No. 2016-08(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a Mutual Aid 
Agreement for Fire Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the City of Wylie and the City of 
Lucas. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Mutual Aid Agreement for Fire Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the City of 
Lucas and the City of Wylie will enhance the capabilities of the two fire departments to secure mutual aid for 
each entity in order to offer the heightened protection of life and property in the event of an emergency.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-08(R) –  
A Mutual Aid Agreement / City  
Of Lucas Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-08(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WYLIE, TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO 
EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT FOR FIRE 
PROTECTION SERVICES / EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF LUCAS AND THE 
CITY OF WYLIE. 

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City Manager of the City of WYLIE, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, a Mutual Aid Agreement 

for Fire Protection Services/Emergency Medical Services between the City of Lucas and the City 

of Wylie. 

 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 8th day of March, 2016. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 
















	03-08-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - City Council - 2-23-2016 Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item B - Attachment - WEDC January 2016 - Approved Financials
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - W2015-48-B  Agenda Item Change Order 1 3.8.16
	Consent Item C - Attachment - 2015-48-B Change Order 1 Backup Documentation
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - Kreymer Park FP CC 03-08-16
	Consent Item D - Attachment - KreymerPark FP FINAL
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report - Adopt ZC2016-01 Global CC 03-08-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment 1 - Ordinance Global ADOPT ZC2016-01 ADOPT CC 03-08-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment 2 - Exhibit A ZC 2016-01 Legal ADOPT CC 03-08-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment 3 - Exhibit B ZC2016-01 SUP Cond ADOPT CC 03-08-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment 4 - Exhibit C ZC2016-01 CP- ADOPT CC 03-08-16
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report - Amending Resolution No. 2016-02(R) Ordering the May 7, 2016 General Election
	Consent Item F - Attachment- Resolution No. 2016-XX(R) amending Resoluion No. 2016-02(R) Order of 2016 General Election
	“SECTION 5:  Direct Record Electronic (DRE) voting machines shall be used in this election for early voting by personal appearance and Election Day voting for Collin County Voters.  Paper ballots shall be used for Dallas and Rockwall County voters and...
	Eric Hogue, Mayor

	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - ES&S Contract for AutoMARK Voting Device and Programming
	Consent Item G - Attachment 1 - City of Wylie TX- AM Rental Agreement - 02.25.2016
	1.  Description of Rental Equipment, Software and Services.  The following constitutes all Rental Equipment, Software and        Services to be provided by ES&S to Customer under this Agreement:
	a. In General.  ES&S hereby grants to Customer a nonexclusive and nontransferable license during the Rental Term for its bona fide full-time employees to Use (defined below) the Software designated in Section 1.
	b. Third Party Software.  Customer acknowledges that ES&S does not own the Software designated in Section 1 as “Third Party Software” or the accompanying operating instructions, user manuals and training materials relating thereto (the “Third Party So...
	c. Definition of Use.  For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Use” shall mean the right to copy or utilize all or any portion of the instructions or data of the ES&S Software from tangible media supplied by ES&S (“Tangible Media”).  The ES&S Softwa...
	i. Copy, in whole or in part, any ES&S Software (except for backup and archive purposes and provided that no more than one copy may be in existence at any one time for such purposes), any Tangible Media or any ES&S Software Documentation;


	vi.  Use the ES&S Software on more items of Designated Equipment unless authorized in writing by ES&S.

	Consent Item G - Attachment 2 - City of Wylie
	Consent Item G - Attachment 3 - Unity 3410 Certification
	Consent Item G - Attachment 4 - ES&S Programming cost AutoMARK Voting Device-City of Wylie
	Consent Item G - Attachment 5 - ESS_AutoMARK_Systems
	Consent Item H - Agenda Report - Lucas Mutual Aid - Agenda Report
	Consent Item H - Attachment 1 - Resolution - Lucas Mutual Aid - Resolution
	Consent Item H - Attachment 2 - Mutual Aid Agreement - Lucas  Wylie 2016



